

ALUISA GRECO

Email: Aluisagreco@gmail.com

Phone: (416) 270-9035

Website: https://aluisagreco.wixsite.com/website Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/aluisa-greco-97a6181b6 199 Oueen Mary Drive Apt 904, Oakville, ON

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Driven and creative, Aluisa is a photographer & filmmaker that has a knack for cinematography, camera operating, gaffing and open to all genres of photography. She is constantly searching for next challenge and ways to expand her horizons with new experiences. She is a friendly and positive creator who loves to work with others while staying organized and in pursuit of creating to the best of her ability.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Degree (Honours) Bachelor's of Film and Television

September 2018-April 2022

Sheridan College, Oakville, ON

RELEVANT TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- Well-rounded in working with Camera, Electric and Grip Equipment
- Extensive knowledge in working with Adobe Premiere, Adobe Photoshop, Maya and AVID Media Composer with basic knowledge of Maya and Adobe After Effects along with splicing film.
- Proven ability to be a faster learner and problem solver when working on set.

Some notable camera equipment

- DSLR Cameras
- Canon C300 Mark II
- CanonXF300
- Bolex 16mm & other film cameras
- Shoulder and Easy Rigs
- Dana Dolly
- ARRI Amira cameras

Some notable electric and grip equipment

- Kinoflos
- ARRI Fresnels
- Mole Senior 900w
- Lighting set ups and regular gear

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Videographer & Photographer: Les Mis Alexander Mackenzie H.S

December 2019

Richmond Hill, ON

- Recorded musical on video camera on the last show
- Took photos and videos for publicity and memory purposes

CINEMATOGRAPHY AND GAFFING WORK EXPERIENCE

School Photographer: Pegasus School Images

August 2023-Present

Haton Region, ON - On-Location

- went to schools and used a studio set to photograph kids for yearbooks & ID cards
- worked with kids JK-grade 12.

Sports Photographer : Future Stars

May 2024 -Present

Greater Toronto Area - On-Location

- -photographed players and teams in a professional and casual setting (in studio and outside)
- worked with kids of all ages

Assistant, Photographer & Editor: Hunting With Cameras

November 2022-present

Oakville, ON - Hybrid

- Photographs and creates videos of Wildlife
- -Research of animals, sourcing for photo selling
- -runs social media pages and creates content.

Project Lead & Head of Media Content: Aralis Products

2019-December 2021

Oakville, ON - Hybrid

- -Videographer and Photographer
- Managed social media & Media Content Team

Aluisa's Photography and Videography Service

2018-December 2021

- Videographer and Photographer
- Food and Product photography for Aralis Products and Lionheart British Pub
- Have done multiple photoshoots with models and on locations

Cinematographer: Melodrama

January-February 2020

Painting Recreation film | Oakville, ON

- Created visual mood boards, storyboards, lighting and camera concepts.
- Led camera and lighting department on locations and through post.
- Responsible for aesthetic look of picture

Gaffer: On the Line

January-February 2020

Short Film | Kitchener, ON

- Worked on location in a large warehouse with a small crew
- In charge of lighting set ups and equipment
- Worked with industrial (on location), Quasars, and ARRI 250w lights

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Social Media Intern:

May 2021-August 2021

Toronto, ON - Remote

- Ran social media pages and moderated them
- Made articles, researched Toronto spots and sourced images

Cashier & Customer Service : Toys R Us

April 2023-Present

Oakville, ON

- Worked with cash, greeted customers and cleaned the store
- Merchandising, open and closed the store